
 

 
 
Federal Communications Commission 7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 USA 
 
 
Date: 17-March-2021 
 
Ref: DSS Mode for FCC ID: 2AR2O-VOB-P3310 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
Our device does not use the DSS (Bluetooth) mode supported by the module. The device 
runs embedded software with Bluetooth disabled and does not provide any way for the user 
to access the operating system thus the user has no way of enabling this function. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Stuart Wolf 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By: Stuart Wolf  
Title: CTO 
On behalf of: Augmedics LTD  
Telephone: 972-54-8189993 
Fax: 043730801 
e-mail: stuart@augmedics.com 
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